From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Friday, 28 November 2025 8:36 am

Subject: [IMPORTANT] FINAL Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 12 Dec 2025: EG3611A Industrial
Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students,

A reminder that the FINAL deadline to secure your IA placement is Friday, 12 Dec 2025. If you are unable to
secure an IA placement by 12 Dec 2025, no further extensions will be granted, and you will NOT be able to
embark on the EG3611A Industrial Attachment in AY25/26 Semester 2.

You must do one of the following by the deadline.
1. Accept an employer's offer via TalentConnect (TC); or
2. Submit your Self-Initiated application via the Enhancement Programme (EP) portal.
Do note that all students must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey. Failure to do so may result in issues
or a delay in registering your IA placement in the EP portal.
e If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need to
complete the Experiential Learning Form/Record in TalentConnect.

To check if your internship has been successfully registered under the IA,
e Login to the EP portal.
e Click on 'View Enhancement Programme' -> 'View Programme Status'.
e Do note that for the majority of students, the 'Start and End Date' will reflect the official IA period.
If you have been approved for an alternate IA period, it will reflect accordingly. The 'Start and End
Date' indicates the period whereby your deliverables will take reference to and may not reflect
your actual internship period.

If you require an extension to the deadline, please submit your request with reasons via email
to cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg. Each request will be reviewed on a case by case basis.
e If you are looking for additional opportunities to apply to, please check with your Dept IA
Administrators.
e Do note that you may have to defer your IA if you are unable to secure an internship by the
deadline which may cause a delay in your graduation. The IA cannot be done concurrently with the
FYP or Design Projects.

We advise that you re-watch Pre-Internship Briefing (Part 2) if you are unsure of any of the processes.

If you have any questions or require further assistance, please email cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your
name and matriculation number. Do note that we are experiencing a high volume of emails during this
period and may take a little longer to respond. Please refrain from sending multiple emails.

Additional opportunities from Rolls-Royce Solutions Asia Pte. Ltd and Rolls-Royce Singapore Pte. Ltd.:
Rolls-Royce is one of the most enduring and iconic brands in the world and has been at the forefront of
innovation for over a century. Our internship programmes concentrate on giving real-world experiences and
the chance to work on live projects across our engineering, digital and business functions.

Please see attached for a full list of our current open Internship opportunities. If you would like to find out
more please go to our website here. However, please visit your respective school portal to find out more and
directly apply.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Mennele Mendoza at Mennele.Mendoza@Rolls-Royce.com.

Regards,
Careers & Internships Team
NUS College of Design and Engineering
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 10 November 2025 10:01 am

Subject: [IMPORTANT] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov 2025: EG3611A Industrial Attachment
(AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students,

A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is Friday, 14 Nov 2025. You must do one of the
following by the deadline.

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
If you have been approved for an alternate A period, it will reflect accordingly. The 'Start and End
Date' indicates the period whereby your deliverables will take reference to and may not reflect
your actual internship period.

If you require an extension to the deadline, please submit your request with reasons via email to
cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg. Each request will be reviewed on a case by case basis.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 October 2025 10:04 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26
Sem 2)

Dear Students,

The final batch of approved postings have been published in TalentConnect. Opportunities from employers
such as BIOTRONIK APM Pte Ltd, Infineon Technologies Asia Pacific Pte Ltd, Nestle and more have recently
been made available to you to submit your applications, depending on your engineering discipline.

1. A reminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is 14 Nov 2025, which is less than 1 month
away. Students who are unable to secure or register an internship by the deadline may have to defer their
IA to a later semester which may delay your graduation.
e If you have not submitted any applications (either TalentConnect or Self-Initiated), please do so
ASAP as the deadline is fast approaching.
e If you are unsure about the application process for TalentConnect of Self-Initiated placement,
please refer to the Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

2. All students must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey. Failure to do so will result in issues or a delay
in registering your IA placement in the EP portal. As such, please confirm the internship dates and key
employment terms with your Employer once you have accepted an offer.
e If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you do not need to
complete the Experiential Learning Form/Record in TalentConnect.
e Do note that some employers may provide the key employer terms via email.
¢ Some employers may only be able to provide the key employment terms closer to the start of the
internship or upon receiving the internship support letter. In such cases, please confirm the
internship dates first so that you may be able to complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey.

3. The Internship Support Letter (also known as the Placement Letter) will be sent to you and your
employer 1 to 2 weeks after you have completed the Canvas Enrolment Survey. If you are unsure whether
you have successfully accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video
part 2.

4. If you have submitted many applications but are having difficulty securing an internship placement,
please make an appointment with the Career Advisor to review your resume and interview skills.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have
any query or require any assistance. Do note that we are experiencing an increased volume of emails
during this period and may take a little longer to respond. Please refrain from sending multiple emails.

Regards,
Careers & Internships Team
NUS College of Design and Engineering
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 October 2025 10:09 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26
Sem 2)

Dear Students,

The penultimate batch of approved postings have been published in TalentConnect. Opportunities from
employers such as Chevron, Abbott Laboratories Singapore Pte Ltd, DSO National Laboratories and
more have recently been made available to you to submit your applications, depending on your
engineering discipline.

1. Areminder that the deadline to secure your IA placement is 14 Nov 2025, which is in
approximately 1 month. Students who are unable to secure or register an internship by the deadline
may have to defer their IA to a later semester which may delay your graduation.

e If you have not submitted any applications (either TalentConnect or Self-Initiated), please do so
ASAP as the deadline is fast approaching. Employers typically take at least 2 weeks to review
applications and 1 to 2 months to select candidates.

e If you are unsure about the application process for TalentConnect of Self-Initiated placement,
please refer to the Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

2. All students must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey. Failure to do so will result in issues or
a delay in registering your IA placement in the EP portal. As such, please confirm the internship dates
and key employment terms with your Employer once you have accepted an offer.

¢ Do note that some employers may provide the key employer terms via email.

¢ Some employers may only be able to provide the key employment terms closer to the start of
the internship or upon receiving the internship support letter. In such cases, please confirm the
internship dates first so that you may be able to complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey.

3. The Internship Support Letter (also known as the Placement Letter) will be sent to you and your
employer 1 to 2 weeks after you have completed the Canvas Enrolment Survey. If you are unsure
whether you have successfully accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please refer to Pre-
Internship Briefing video part 2.

4. If you have submitted many applications but are having difficulty securing an internship placement,
please make an appointment with the Career Advisor to review your resume and interview skills.
Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you
have any query or require any assistance. Do note that we are experiencing an increased volume of
emails during this period and may take a little longer to respond. Please refrain from sending multiple
emails.

Regards,
Careers & Internships Team
NUS College of Design and Engineering
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2025 10:16 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov (6th Batch Approval): EG3611A Industrial
Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students,
Please note that the deadline for you to secure your IA placement is 14 Nov 2025.

1. Batches of TalentConnect postings have been published periodically over the past few weeks. If you are
interested in those opportunities but have not submitted your application, please do so ASAP. Employers
have begun shortlisting and interviewing candidates, and may not extend the postings once they have filled
their internship vacancies.

2. Opportunities from several employers (please see below) have recently been made available to you to
submit your applications, depending on your engineering discipline. If you are unsure about the application
process, please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

e Atelier Ten: Intern, Environmental Designer (269268)

e ARUP: Bachelor’s Credit-Bearing Internship | 5 Jan to 22 May 2026 (268444)

e Synapxe:

o Automation and ITSM Engineer (263824)

Digital Workplace Engagement and operation project (263808)
Enhancing Tandem/In-SYNc at Scale for Public Healthcare (263857)
Model and Application Development on Healthcare Textual Information (263856)
Cyber Risk Management and Data Security Risk Assessment Project (263976)
Policy and Control Library Developer (267617)
Public Healthcare Cybersecurity Exercise 2026 (264002)
HEALIX Data Integration and Validation (264016)
Engineering Ops Support (263868)
National Billing Transformation (263754)
NHG Automation, Al and Mobility Programme (263900)

O O 0O 0O O o O 0 O O

3. If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you DO NOT NEED to complete
the TC Experiential Learning Form / Record. However all students MUST complete the Canvas Enrolment
Survey after securing their IA placement (TalentConnect or Self-Initiated Placement). This will allow us to
issue the Internship Support Letters to you and your employers.

All the best with securing your internship placement for the IA. Please email us
at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have any query or
require any assistance.

Regards,
Careers & Internships Team
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 29 September 2025 2:27 pm

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov (5th Batch Approval): EG3611A Industrial
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
have begun shortlisting and interviewing candidates and may not extend the postings once they have filled
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
e Bachy Soletanche Singapore - Intern - Engineering (264251); Intern - Mechanical Engineer (269629)
e ams-OSRAM Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. - Al & Machine Learning Intern (Manufacturing Domain) (269799)
e Home Team Science and Technology Agency (HTX) - Modelling & Simulation Intern (264265)
e Nestle R&D Center (Pte) Ltd - Nutrition CTU Intern (270091)

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

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 9:51 am

Subject: Please watch the 3 videos of Pre-Internship Briefing - Important information and instructions are in
it!

Dear students
You are strongly encouraged to watch all 3 videos of the Pre-internship Briefing for the important
information/details and instructions. It will help you greatly before and after your search for internship

and will shorten the time for you to get your internship registered onto EP portal.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have
any query or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Friday, 12 September 2025 5:32 pm

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov (4th Batch Approval): EG3611A Industrial
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

2. Opportunities from employers such as Synapxe have recently been made available to you to submit your
applications, depending on your engineering discipline. If you are unsure about the application process,
please refer to Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2.

e Corporate IT Process Analyst Internship

e Enhancement of NUHS Meal Ordering System

e [T Asset Lifecycle Management

e National Billing Transformation

e NHG Automation, Al and Mobility Programme

e OAS Integration with NGEMR on Patient Master Data Sync

e System Development of NUP and Tengah Polyclinics

3. If you have accepted an offer via TalentConnect, please be reminded that you DO NOT NEED to complete
the TC Experiential Learning Form / Record. However, all students MUST complete the Canvas Enrolment
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

Sent: Friday, 29 August 2025 10:58 am

Subject: [REMINDER] Deadline to Secure IA Placement - 14 Nov (3rd Batch Approval): EG3611A Industrial
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

2. Opportunities from employers such as Aid Pte Ltd, Kellogg Brown & Root Asia Pacific Pte Ltd, Nested
Technologies Pte Ltd, Ramboll Singapore and more have recently been made available to you to submit your
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

All the best with securing your internship placement for the IA. Please email us at
cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have any query or require
any assistance.

Regards,
Careers & Internships Team

From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)
Sent: Monday, 18 August 2025 10:01 am
Subject: Pre-Internship Quiz Deadline - 22 Aug 2025: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students,
Please note that the deadline to complete the Pre-Internship Quiz is Fri 22 Aug 11.59pm.

e If you intend to embark on the IA in AY25/26 Sem 2, you must complete the Pre-
Internship Quiz with full marks by the deadline. Do ensure that you watch all 3 parts of the
Pre-Internship Briefing under Videos/Panopto to 100% completion before doing the quiz.

e Students who do not complete the above by the deadline will be removed from the Canvas
course as we will assume that students have no intention to do the 1A in AY25/26 Sem 2.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sgq with your name and matriculation number if you have
any queries or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2025 10:02 am

Subject: Securing Your IA Placement - Student Application Window (11 Aug to 14 Nov 2025): EG3611A
Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students,
The Application Window opens today 11 Aug.

Please ensure that you complete the mandatory step in TalentConnect to gain access to the pool of
approved postings. You may refer to Pre-Internship Briefing Part 2 if you need a refresher on the mandatory
step.
e You are encouraged to start your applications early and to do your research on the employers and
opportunities available.
e You are also encouraged to make an appointment with your Career Advisor for guidance on the
application process, especially if this is your first internship.

Additional approved postings will be updated in TalentConnect every 2 to 3 weeks. Do note that you are
required to secure your internship placement for the IA by 14 Nov.
e You may also apply for internships outside of the approved postings. However, do note that a Self-
Initiated Placement application must be submitted for approval.

Do also note that you must complete the following by 22 Aug if you intend to embark on your IA in AY25/26
Semester 2.

1. Watch all 3 parts of the Pre-Internship Briefing to 100% completion.

2. Complete the Pre-Internship Quiz with full marks within 3 attempts.

Failure to do so will result in your removal from the Canvas course as we will assume that you do not intend
to embark on your IA in AY25/26 Semester 2.

All the best with securing your IA placement. Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full
name and matriculation number if you have any queries or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team
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From: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (AY25/26 Sem 2)

Sent: Friday, 8 August 2025 10:32 am

Subject: Reminder to Complete Pre-Internship Quiz (by 22 August 2025): EG3611A Industrial Attachment
(AY25/26 Sem 2)

Dear Students
The Student Application Window opens next week on 11 August 2025.

You must complete the following:
1. You must accept the CANVAS invitation to EG3611A to start the administrative process.

2. You must watch the Pre-Internship Briefing videos to 100% completion before attempting the Pre-
Internship Quiz.

3. You must complete the Pre-Internship Quiz with full marks (10 points) within 3 attempts by 22 Aug
2025, if you intend to embark on your IA in AY25/26 Sem 2.

4. You will be removed from the Canvas EG3611A and cannot embark on |IA in AY25/26 Sem 2 if you
fail to complete the Pre-Internships Quiz with full marks by the deadline.

5. The Student Application Window will be open from 11 Aug 2025 to 14 Nov 2025. You must secure
your internship placement by 14 Nov 2025 if you intend to embark on IA in AY25/26 Sem 2.

o New postings will be available every 2 to 3 weeks. You should submit your applications
early as postings may be removed once the internship positions are filled.

o We strongly encourage you to make an appointment with your Career Advisor before
starting on the application process, especially if this is your first internship. Please refer to
Pre-Internship Briefing video Part 2 for tips on securing an internship placement.

6. You must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey and indicate accordingly even if you do not intend
to embark on the IA in AY25/26 Sem 2 and we will remove you from Canvas EG3611A after 22 Aug
2025.

All the best with securing your internship placement for the IA.

Please email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your full name and matriculation number if you have
any query or require any assistance.

Keep Well,
Careers & Internships Team
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From: CDE Careers & Internships (UG)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 9:22 am

Subject: EG3611A Industrial Attachment (IA) in AY2025/2026 Semester 2 - Student Application Window (11
Aug to 12 Dec 2025) - CEG & EEE

Importance: High

Dear Students
Please be informed that you have been included into CANVAS EG3611A for AY2025/2026 Semester 2 and

note that being included in this Canvas course does not equate to an enrolment in EG3611A in AY25/26
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

2025, if you intend to embark on your IA in AY24/25 Sem 2.

4. You will be removed from the Canvas EG3611A and cannot embark on IA in AY25/26 Sem 2 if you

fail to complete the Pre-Internships Quiz with full marks by the deadline (22 Aug 2025).

5. The Student Application Window will be open from 11 Aug to 14 Nov 2025.

e New postings will be available every 2 to 3 weeks.

e You should submit your applications early as postings may be removed once the internship
positions are filled.

6. You are strongly encouraged to make an appointment with your Career Advisor before starting on

the application process, especially if this is your first internship. Please refer to Pre-Internship

Briefing video Part 2 for tips on securing an internship placement.

- As the appointment slots with career advisors are released periodically, you should check
the appointment booking link regularly if you want to have an appointment with the
advisor.

7. You must secure your internship placement by 14 Nov 2025 if you intend to embark on A in
AY25/26 Sem 2. No extension will be granted after the student application window is closed.
8. You must complete the Canvas Enrolment Survey if you do not intend to embark on the IA in
AY25/26 Sem 2. We will remove you from Canvas EG3611A after 12 Dec 2025.

All the best with securing your internship placement for the IA.

Do email us at cde.iacareer.ug@nus.edu.sg with your name and matriculation number if you have any query
or require any assistance.

Warm Regards
Careers & Internships Team
NUS College of Design and Engineering

Click on link for more information: CDE Engineering Internship — Student Info / CDE Engineering Internship
— Employer Info
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